



S H A N

## Shan Jiang

Front-end Developer

### Contact

3002-450 Westview St,  
Coquitlam, BC V3K 0G3

[shanjiang.io](http://shanjiang.io)

(519)671-8932

[jiang\\_shan@live.com](mailto:jiang_shan@live.com)

### Education

#### Fanshawe College

*Diploma of*

*Interactive Media Design*

September 2016 - April 2018

#### Western University

*Bachelor of Management*

*and Organizational Studies*

*Specialization in Finance*

September 2012 - April 2016

## Summary

Dynamic front-end developer with over four years of professional experience building WordPress websites and web portals for various industries. Proficient with PHP, SCSS, jQuery, and modern JS libraries/frameworks. Paying attention to details and aiming to build pixel-perfect web projects.

## Experience

### GHD Digital

*Front-end Developer*

July 2021 - Present

- Developed a new payment management feature using Vue.js that streamlined the payment process for clients by providing a centralized hub to manage their payment methods.
- Improved the staging server CI/CD process by taking the initiative to discover new technology and utilizing GitHub Actions to automatically deploy code from repositories to the staging server. This automation increased the efficiency of front-end work and reduced the time spent on manual deployments.
- Mentored junior developers throughout their development process, providing guidance to improve their code quality and resolve front-end issues. Conducted code reviews to minimize bugs and improve code quality, reducing the workload for the QA teams.
- Collaborated with the company accessibility coordinator to perform website accessibility audits and remediation, ensuring compliance with the Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabilities Act (AODA). This involved conducting accessibility testing, identifying and resolving accessibility issues, and implementing accessibility features.

### tbk Creative

*Associate Front-end Developer*

October 2019 - July 2021

- Conducted research and presented demos of Parcel, React, Bootstrap/Tailwind, and Styled-Components bundle usages to the dev team, providing detailed suggestions and insights for building the company's new website project base.
- Developed a visually stunning WordPress website with heavy reliance on 3D effects using three.js. Hosted a workshop session to share three.js knowledge with the dev team, providing hands-on assistance to ensure smooth implementation.
- Created a jQuery code snippet to fix common website accessibility contraventions, ensuring AODA compliance and helping the dev team to resolve website accessibility issues more efficiently.
- Authored a guidance document on building and debugging websites compatible with IE11, providing detailed instructions and best practices to save the dev team time on performing QA and fixing IE11 issues.

## Skills

- HTML, SCSS, JavaScript, jQuery, React, Vue, Express, PHP, MySQL, Gulp
- Photoshop, Illustrator, Sketch, Lightroom, Premiere Pro, After Effects